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June 17, 2022

Florida Public Service Commission
c/o Clerk Office

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket 2019-0168
Order No. 2022-0193-FOF-WS

Dear Sirs:

Order No. PSC- 2022- 0193- FOF- WS, issued May 25, 2022 directs that First Coast
Regional Utilities, Inc. shall provide a copy of the recorded Special Warranty Deed between First
Coast Regional Utilities, Inc. and the current landowners “within 60 days of our vote”.
Unfortunately, we read that order to require the submittal within 60 days of the date of the order,
rather than the vote. Accordingly, and so as to otherwise allow adequate time to comply with this
provision of the order, we respectfully request a forbearance with regard to this requirement,
until Monday, August 1. Neither any member of the public nor the Commission or its staff will
be adversely affected by this forbearance.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the above, do not hesitate to contact me
at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

/s/ John L. Wharton

John L. Wharton
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